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Beyer, Karon

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 9:16 AM

To: 'Piper, Jackie'

Subject: RE; SHEDS PLUS INC {Doc #: P02000078989)

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.
Thank You

Cathy
Internet Access

From: Piper, Jackie [mailto:JPiper@heico.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 8:48 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: SHEDS PLUS INC (Doc #: P02000078989)

Good Morning,
I recently sent in an amendment for SHEDS PLUS INC (Doc #: P02000078989) — please see attached doc.

The changes have been made on-line, so thank you; however, at my own fault | didn't incorporate the change to
the MAILING ADDRESS. | spoke to a lady yesterday and she said to send an email and you could possibly
change that for me.

The new mailing address éhould be the same as the one located under my name as the registered agent:

20758 SW 83 AVE
Miami, FL 33189

Thank you for your help and have a great day!

Jackie Piper .
Commercial Market Manager
HEICO Repair Group

Direct: 1.305.463.0455 x1284
Mobile: 1.305.905.9734

7875 NW 64th ST '
Miami, FL 33166
Email: jpiper@heico.com

DISCLAIMER:

The information contained in this e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the use
of the individual (s} to whom it is addressed and centains information that is confidential
and the property of HEICO Corporation or one of its subsidiaries. If the reader of this e-
mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminaticn,
distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify us immediately and destroy the e-mail. Thank you.
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